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May 3,1999 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, F1 32399-0850 

Dear Paula Isler, 7 7 .  F 70 

This letter is to ask for the Commission not to cancel docket 
Certificate No. 4972). I understand that Starbrite Payphones has failed to pay the 
Regulatory Assessment Fees. I have put into effect a better way for the company's bills to 
be paid. I promise to not allow my company to get behind on the Regulatory Assessment 
Fee ever again. I would like to offer a payment of one hundred dollars toward my -- penaltyhe and I have enclosed $62.00 dollars as payment. Please take into consideration 

-my offer. 
I- A 

Sincerely, lhL 
Robert A. Young 

ROBERT YOUNG ENTERPRISES INC. 
305-952-0316 

MIAMI, FL 33176 
9350 S.W. 147 ST. 63-271631 FL 
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ROBERT A. YOUNG TelePhone (3& 95dd316 : ~ 

PRESIDENT I CEO 
P.O. BOX 560664 
MIAMI, FL 33156 

May 3,1999 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, F1 32399-0850 

Dear Paula Isler, 

This letter is to ask for the Commission not to cancel docket #98 13 14 ( Pats 
Certificate No. 4972). I understand that Starbrite Payphones has failed to pay the 
Regulatory Assessment Fees. I have put into effect a better way for the company’s bills to 
be paid. I promise to not allow my company to get behind on the Regulatory Assessment 
Fee ever again. I would like to offer a payment of one hundred dollars toward my 
penaltyhe and I have enclosed $62.00 dollars as payment. Please take into consideration 
my offer. 
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